Dear Nicola,

Many thanks for your email. You are entitled to 3 points for the duration of your sick leave.
Please can you submit a CPD submission with the dates below and I will allocate these points.

Many thanks,

Amy 


CPD team 
The Society for Vascular Technology of Great Britain and Ireland. 
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On Thu, 23 May 2019 at 15:53, SUTCLIFFE, Nicola (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) <nicola.sutcliffe@nhs.net> wrote:
Hi,
 
Please can you look at my CPD points for this year as per e-mails below?
 
Can you let me know if my sickness absence will be taken into consideration this year.
 
Thanks,
 
Nicola
 
 
From: HENTON, David (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 23 May 2019 14:23
To: SUTCLIFFE, Nicola (SHERWOOD FOREST HOSPITALS NHS FOUNDATION TRUST); cpd.avs@svtgbi.org.uk
Subject: RE: Re-accrediation AVS Please do
 
To Whom it may concern 
 
RE Nicola Sutcliffe, Chief Cardiovascular Physiologist, Sherwood Hospitals Foundation Trust. 
 
I can confirm that Nicola was unfortunate enough to have been unable to work due to her health in the period 2 Nov 2018 to 12 Feb 2019. I would like to officially ask that this is taken into consideration regarding her CPD points 
 
Thank you for your time in this matter
 
D Henton
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